DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Minutes, June 6, 2017 Regular Meeting

7:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Derry Township Board of Supervisors was called to order in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 7:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited..

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to adjourn the previous meeting.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Members present were: David Slifka, and James Prohaska-Supervisors; Code Enforcement Officer Terry Giannini; and Nathaniel Boring, Solicitor

The meeting was opened to the public for comments:

Patricia Quick spoke on behalf of the tenants of Sundial Village LLC (owned by Robert Brown), whose main concerns are the water, sewage, and new lease agreement; the agreement now includes billing for sewage and excess garbage within the park. Solicitor Nate Boring advised them to contact an attorney.

Joann Lentz addressed issues on Cemetery Way. One such issue involved a vacant house where individuals have been seen entering and occupying the house, as well as speeding on the road and blocked driveways. A discussion was held.

Stephanie Varholak and Nancy Dixon, both of the Brenizer Community Association, requested donations and other assistance from the township regarding purchasing used playground equipment. A discussion was held.

Bob Brasili asked questions about curbs and requested tree trimming along Pandora Road and Greenfield Road. A discussion was held.

Joann Cinibulk asked questions about mandatory garbage collection. A discussion was held.

Tim Nicely asked questions about junk cars at local businesses in violation of the Junk Car Ordinance. A discussion was held.

Mark Piantine asked what can be done to have documentation of materials used by local businesses so that the Fire Department knows how to approach each incident. A discussion was held.

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve Minutes of May 2, 2017.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Payrolls of May 4 and 18, 2017 for payment.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve the bills of May 3, 17, 24, 2017 for payment.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Treasurer's Report for May 2017.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to grant a donation to the Derry Township Volunteer Fire Department (Bradenville) in the amount of \$45,000.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to Derry Borough VFD, Blairsville VFD, and New Alexandria VFD in the amount of \$2,500 each.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to grant donations to the Mechesneytown, Pershing, and Salem Cemeteries Associations for the abandoned cemeteries in the amount of \$700 each.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska, yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to grant a donation to the Caldwell Memorial Library in the amount of \$3,800.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to grant a donation to "Faith in Action" in the amount of \$2000.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to grant a donation to the Derry Township Agricultural Fair Association in the amount of \$2000.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to grant a donation to the Murrysville Medic One (Support 610) in the amount of \$500.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to grant a donation to the Barbara Thompson Early Learning Center in the amount of \$1000.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to award seal coating contract to Suit-kote in the amount of \$157,379 with Derry Township supplying all aggregate.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to review the land development addition at the Loyalhanna Care Center along McFarland Road.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to recess until Wednesday, July 5, 2017 At 7 p.m.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes